REGULAR MEETING

159

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in regular session in the Council Chamber at the City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana, October 21, 1952, at the hour of seven-thirty (7:30) P.M., with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members present: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, Miller, McDaniel, and Porter

Members absent: Ramsey

The minutes of the regular meeting October 7, 1952, were approved by the Council upon motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Griffith.

A petition was presented, signed by fourteen residents of the 900 block on East Eleventh Street, requesting a street light for that area. Councilman Miller reported that his committee on Sidewalk and Street Lighting had already investigated this petition, and he moved that the installation of street light be approved; the motion was seconded by Councilman Fowler; motion carried.

A petition was presented by residents in the area of Atwater and Arbutus Avenues intersection, requesting a street light at that location. Mr. Miller reported this petition had already been investigated, and the Committee on Sidewalk and Street Lighting recommended the approval of a street light to be installed at this intersection. Mr. Miller made the motion the petition for a street light be granted; Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

A petition was presented for a street light at the intersection of Maxwell Lane and Manor Road. Councilman Fowler moved the petition be referred to the Committee on Sidewalk and Street Lighting for investigation and recommendation; Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

A petition was presented for a street light at the intersection of Second Street and Swain Avenue; Councilman McDaniel moved the petition be referred to the Committee on Sidewalk and Street Lighting for investigation and recommendation; Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

A petition was received from Claude Myers for permission to cut the curb on Dunn Street, at the rear of 500 East Cottage Grove Avenue, to provide entrance to a garage. Councilman Fowler reported the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges had already investigated this petition, and he moved that the permission be granted, with the work to proceed under the supervision of the City Engineer. Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

A request was received from Ralph R. Mills, for permission to move a building from the corner of Fourth Street and the alley East of Union Street to the corner of Eighth Street and the Alley East of Grant Street. After comment by the City Engineer, Councilman Miller moved the petition be granted subject to the approved of Indiana University and the State Highway Department, and subject to the conditions of the Board of Public Works and Safety. Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler reported for the Committee on Streets Alleys, and Bridges, concerning the request for permission to cut curb at 806 South Stull Avenue, filed by Miss Faye Abrell and Mrs. Amy Abrell. Mr. Fowler moved that the petitioner be granted permission to proceed with the work under the supervision of the City Engineer. Councilman Miller seconded the motion; motion carried.

City Attorney McCrea presented Ordinance No. 9, 1952, concerning the charges to be made for interment, and the prices of spaces and of lots to be sold in Rosehill Cemetery, in accordance with the Council's action on October 7, 1952. Councilman Carpenter moved the suspension of rules in order that the Ordinance might be considered by the Council at this meeting. Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter moved the Ordinance No. 9, 1952, concerning Rosehill Cemetery, be adopted as read; Councilman Miller seconded the motion; Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, and Porter; Nays: none; Absent: Ramsey; motion carried, and Ordinance No. 9, 1952, was duly passed and adopted.

46405X

Appropriation Ordinance No. 2, 1952, was presented to the Council, being an Ordinance specially appropriating funds for certain purposes, made necessary because of the emergencies which have arisen, which were evidently not anticipated at the time the 1952 Budget was prepared. Councilman Fowler moved the suspension of rules so that the Ordinance might be considered at this meeting; Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler moved the adoption of Appropriation Ordinance No. 2, 1952; Councilman Miller seconded the motion; Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was is follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, and Porter; Mays: none; Absent: Ramsey. motion carried, and Appropriation Ordinance No. 2, 1952, was duly passed and adopted.

Mayor Kelly expressed his appreciation for the interest of Mr. Whaley, who attended the Council meeting with his class in Government.

The meeting adjourned on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Miller.

Mavor

ATTEST:

Clerk -Treasurer